

Freedom of Information request – Lease Arrangements for Allotment Site, Daedalus

Introduction

Thank you for your request dated 2nd March 2011 made under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. You have requested details of the lease arrangements for the Allotment Site at the ex-HMS Daedalus site, Lee on the Solent, Hampshire. In your request you explained that you understood SEEDA owned the land and leased it to Gosport Borough Council.

Information requested

In fact SEEDA does not own any land that is currently being used for allotments at or near the Daedalus site. In case it helps to orientate SEEDA-owned land, I attach at Annex 1 a map of the Daedalus site which shows SEEDA's land ownership, in purple. We do not hold details of the owner of the allotment land in the vicinity of the Daedalus site, and therefore we are unable to assist you further in regards to any lease arrangements for this piece of land.

You may wish to contact Gosport Borough Council, who may hold information pertinent to your request – I would suggest that you email them at enquiries@gosport.gov.uk. Alternatively you may wish to review public records of land ownership which are available from the Land Registry, who can be contacted via <http://www.landregistry.gov.uk/>.